Board Meeting May 21, 2007

The Scottsboro City Board of Education met in regular session on the above date at 5:00 P.M. in the Page Administration Building with the following members present: Mr. Jerry Coleman, Chairman, Mr. Howard Hill, Mr. Donald Hodges, and Dr. Judy McCrary. Mrs. M. McKinnon was absent.

The Board recognized the Special Education Department Monitoring Report. Dr. Berry reported to the Board that our Special Education Department has just completed their monitoring. There were no citations and a great report. She expressed her thanks to Scott Keeling, his staff, principals and teachers for all their hard work.

On a motion from Dr. McCrary and a second by Mr. Hill, the vote was unanimous to approve the **agenda**.

On a motion from Mr. Hill and a second by Mr. Hodges, the vote was unanimous to approve the **Minutes** of the May 7, 2007, Regular Meeting.

Mr. George Weis addressed the Board regarding the girl's soccer team.

There were no **Construction and Renovation** items.

On a motion from Mr. Hodges and a second by Mr. Hill, the vote was unanimous to approve the following **Personnel Matters:** 

## I. <u>RETIREMENT</u>

HARDMAN, Wesley – AgriScience Teacher, Scottsboro High School, effective September 1, 2007.

On a motion by Dr. McCrary and a second by Mr. Hodges, the vote was unanimous to approve the following:

#### II. TRANSFER

#### Certified Staff

HAMMON, Avery – Third Grade Teacher, Caldwell Elementary School, to Kindergarten Teacher, Caldwell Elementary School, effective August 6, 2007.

HOLDER, Chrissy – Third Grade Teacher, Caldwell Elementary School, to First Grade Teacher, Caldwell Elementary School, effective August 6, 2007.

Board Meeting -2- May 21, 2007

### II. TRANSFER (continued)

- MATTOX, Allison Kindergarten Teacher, Nelson Elementary School, to Second Grade Teacher, Nelson Elementary School, effective August 6, 2007.
- ROGERS, Anna Second Grade Teacher, Nelson Elementary School, to Kindergarten Teacher, Nelson Elementary School, effective August 6, 2007.
- VANCE, Lana Second Grade Teacher, Nelson Elementary School, to Fourth Grade Teacher, Nelson Elementary School, effective August 6, 2007.
- WORLEY, Tracy Fourth Grade Teacher, Caldwell Elementary School, to Third Grade Teacher, Caldwell Elementary School, effective August 6, 2007.

On a motion by Mr. Hill and a second by Dr. McCrary, the vote was unanimous to approve the following:

## Certified Staff (Non-Tenured)

- HARDMAN, Jamie Special Education Teacher, Collins Elementary School, to Special Education Teacher (Multi-Disabled Class), Collins Elementary School, effective August 6, 2007.
- KNOWLES, Melissa Fourth Grade Teacher, Caldwell Elementary School, to Third Grade Teacher, Caldwell Elementary School, effective August 6, 2007.
- NELSON, Cully General Education/Collaborative Teacher, Caldwell Elementary School, to Fourth Grade Teacher, Caldwell Elementary School, effective August 6, 2007.

On a motion by Dr. McCrary and a second by Mr. Hodges, the vote was unanimous to approve the following:

### Support Staff

- CARVER, Janet Thompson Library Assistant at Nelson Elementary School to Library Assistant at Caldwell Elementary School, effective beginning the 2007-2008 school year, replacing Tracy Brumley.
- SHANE, Opal CNP Worker, Scottsboro Junior High School, to CNP Manager, Scottsboro Junior High School, effective August 6, 2007, replacing Elizabeth Haynes.

On a motion by Mr. Hodges and a second by Mr. Hill, the vote was unanimous to approve the following:

## III. LEAVE OF ABSENCE

STATON, Bandy – First Grade Teacher, Nelson Elementary School, effective August 6, 2007 – December 21, 2007 (maternity leave).

On a motion by Mr. Hill and a second by Dr. McCrary, the vote was unanimous to approve the following:

#### IV. RECOMMENDATION FOR RE-EMPLOYMENT – CERTIFIED STAFF

## A. Re-employment and Tenure

- 1. BEARD, Holly Itinerant Music Teacher
- 2. BRADFORD, Emily English Teacher, Scottsboro High School
- 3. BRUMLEY, Jo Reed Math Teacher, Scottsboro Junior High School
- 4. CRAFT, Sylvia Family Consumer Science Teacher, Scottsboro High School
- 5. GARNER, Alan Supervisor, Instruction and Federal Programs, Central Office
- 6. GREEN, Steve Assistant Principal, Scottsboro Junior High School
- 7. KEELING, Scott Supervisor, Special Education, Central Office
- 8. KIRKLAND, Maria Fourth Grade Teacher, Caldwell Elementary School
- 9. LINVILLE, Amber Business Education Teacher, Scottsboro High School
- 10. MORRIS, Larry Athletic Director, Central Office
- 11. MURDOCK, Crystal Social Studies Teacher, Scottsboro Junior High School
- 12. RICE, Ryan First Grade Teacher, Caldwell Elementary School
- 13. SANDERS, Jennifer Media Specialist, Scottsboro High School
- 14. WATWOOD, Malinda Computer Essentials Teacher, Scottsboro Junior High School

Board Meeting -4- May 21, 2007

On a motion by Dr. McCrary and a second by Mr. Hill, the vote was unanimous to approve the following:

### B. Re-employment & Non-Tenured

- 1. ANDERTON, Sara Sixth Grade Teacher, Collins Elementary School
- 2. BARFOOT, Lisa English Teacher, Scottsboro High School
- 3. BENSON, Shalyn Special Education Teacher, Nelson Elementary School
- 4. CAMPBELL, Rebecca Fifth Grade Teacher, Collins Elementary School
- 5. CLIFTON, Kristina Cosmetology Teacher, Scottsboro High School
- 6. DAVIS, Leslie Special Education Teacher, Brownwood Elementary School
- 7. DENNIS, Matthew Science Teacher, Scottsboro Junior High School
- 8. DUVALL, Rhonda Sixth Grade Teacher, Collins Elementary School
- 9. FANNING, Debbie Family Consumer Science Teacher, Scottsboro High School
- 10. GETTYS, Edward Science Teacher, Scottsboro Junior High School
- 11. GIDDENS, Deborah Special Education Teacher, Scottsboro Junior High School
- 12. GRIGGS, Vic Assistant Principal, Scottsboro High School
- 13. HOBBS, David Band Director, Scottsboro Junior High School
- 14. HODGES, Scott Counselor, Caldwell Elementary School
- 15. HOLT, Zac Driver Education Teacher, Scottsboro High School
- 16. HOOD, Angie First Grade Teacher, Brownwood Elementary School
- 17. HOOD, Martha Fourth Grade Teacher, Brownwood Elementary School
- 18. JOYNER, Rebecca Itinerate ELL Teacher
- 19. KRELL, Susan Spanish Teacher, Scottsboro High School

Board Meeting -5- May 21, 2007

IV. <u>RECOMMENDATION FOR RE-EMPLOYMENT – CERTIFIED STAFF</u> (continued)

# B. Re-employment & Non-Tenured

- 20. LEEK, Jimmy Band Director, Scottsboro High School
- 21. McNUTT, Jonathan Physical Education Teacher, Caldwell Elementary School
- 22. McWILLIAMS, Kerry Second Grade Teacher, Brownwood Elementary School
- 23. MICHAELS, Holly English Teacher, Scottsboro High School
- 24. NORWOOD, Lynn Sixth Grade Teacher, Collins Elementary School
- 25. PARADISE, Kandice Counselor, Nelson Elementary School
- 26. PARKS, Betsy Reading Coach, Brownwood Elementary School
- 27. PHILLIPS, Crystal Math Teacher, Scottsboro High School
- 28. POSEY, Franklin Social Studies Teacher, Scottsboro Junior High School
- 29. RUSSELL, Erica Sixth Grade Teacher, Collins Elementary School
- 30. SPEERS, Gary Assistant Principal, Collins Elementary School
- 31. TUBBS, Jeffrey Math Teacher, Scottsboro Junior High School
- 32. WIDGEON, Valerie Speech Teacher, Nelson Elementary School
- 33. WILLOUGHBY, Alan Special Education Teacher, Scottsboro High School

On a motion by Dr. McCrary and a second by Mr. Hill, the vote was unanimous to approve the following:

# V. <u>RECOMMENDATION FOR NON-RENEWAL OF CONTRACT – CERTIFIED STAFF</u>

- 1. ASHBURN, Courtney English Teacher, Scottsboro High School
- 2. BROADWAY, Clyde Part-time Art Teacher, Scottsboro High School
- 3. HASTINGS, Crystal Fifth Grade Teacher, Collins Elementary School

Board Meeting -6- May 21, 2007

- 4. HOWARD, Tiffanie Physical Education Teacher, Scottsboro Junior High School
- 5. HUNNICUT, Karen Chemistry/Science Teacher, Scottsboro High School
- 6. WILSON, Kimberly Title I Teacher, Collins Elementary School

On a motion from Mr. Hodges a the following <b>requests for out</b>	and a second by Mr. Hill, the vote was unanimous to approve of state travel:
Sue DeWitt	Albuquerque and Santa Fe, New Mexico July 7-13, 2007
Sue DeWitt Carolina	Cherokee, North
Caronna	July 22-August 3, 2007
Debbie Butler Florida	
	July 10-15, 2007
On a motion by Dr. McCrary an	nd a second by Mr. Hill, the vote was unanimous to <b>adjourn</b> .
	Chairman
	Secretary